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Fr. Ronsld larover
Cross Lountry dzelby Co.
5118 lark ave,.,

Feuphin, Yeni.

Dear Kr. Lanover,

Enclesed are the YISl roports I promised you in our plions conversation Sunday
morning. '"'hey are not as clear as thsy could be becauge the copies in the files ol the
Warren Cousmigodon ura remote xeroves., The incompiete page was incoaplete in the cowy
supplied me.

Thewe is nethiny inproper in your having these. [ did not steal thew. The govern—
ment Xeroxad then for me,

Listory couctdlacs gets rowritten, thersefore 1 think you and Jumes Lawrence should
have these in your own intcrcst.

He trled to pnone me nolleet the other night. However, I was nut homs, as you
knowe 1'd like to talk to lim, Ey wife didn't accept the call because shs hod no
idea wno he is, Zven if sho did, it would have served no pmmposec. She knows nothing
about thav meitor.

¥hen you arc in fouch with hinm, ploase zsk him to phone me spone night after
7330 poive, when i au most likely 4o be homo., If I em not, my wile will not accept tho
call. de left no nwaber, so I cansot return the call, If he leavea a mumber, should I
not be howe, 1'll bwv able to call him back when I return.

I hops you hud a chhnee to discuss our conversation with him so he will have buen
ablu to ssarch hls nemory.

Un these pages, "CD" reprcoents "files", that is Warren Commipsion filea. They
used thai disignatica to Ldenidfy what they culled their nuubered files, Souetimes,
when the povermasnt zeroxed theso, the page numbsra were acoidently cut oil, as with the
Lawrence [iles. Whe lerger numbers st the bottom of the Neeley pages are the page
numbers. €% Lo Ghe 2vont you ars «ver in touch with her, I1'd like to hear from her.

I do hope our conversation did not intrude too severely into your business af:sirs.
Thenks very much for your tice.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg

kne: 3 pp each from Chs €, 206
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